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821094 - Iqaluit Water License 3AM-IQA1626 - Deployment of ROWPU Notification


Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Oct 29, 2021 at 2:48 PM
Draft To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

From: Tara Arko <tarko@nirb.ca>

Date: Fri, Oct 29, 2021 at 2:43 PM

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: 821094 - Iqaluit Water License 3AM-IQA1626 - Deployment of ROWPU Notification

To: Josip.Deronja@colliersprojectleaders.com <Josip.Deronja@colliersprojectleaders.com>, Assol Kubeisinova
<assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Keith Morrison <kmorrison@nirb.ca>, nirb info <info@nirb.ca>, Kelli Gillard <kgillard@nirb.ca>






Hi Josip and Assol,

 

If the activities are occurring under the emergency declaration then you are right that the NIRB would only be looking to
receive details in the Final Report due after the emergency activities have
been completed.  At this point as we do not
have an application, I cannot give the scope and limit of the activities, but permitting would proceed first.

 

Best regards,

 

Tara Arko

Director, Technical Services

Nunavut Impact Review Board

direct: 867-983-4611

toll free: 1-866-233-3033

website and public registry: www.nirb.ca

 

 

From: Kelli Gillard <kgillard@nirb.ca>


Sent: October 29, 2021 9:31 AM

To: nirb info <info@nirb.ca>

Cc: Tara Arko <tarko@nirb.ca>; Keith Morrison <kmorrison@nirb.ca>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: 821094 - Iqaluit Water License 3AM-IQA1626 - Deployment of ROWPU Notification

Importance: High

 

Kel

 

From: Deronja, Josip <Josip.Deronja@colliersprojectleaders.com>

Sent: October 29, 2021 6:56 AM
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To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Amy Elgersma <a.elgersma@iqaluit.ca>; Shane Turner
<S.Turner@iqaluit.ca>; Cameron
McDonald <C.McDonald@iqaluit.ca>; Rak-Banville, Justin
<Justin.Rak.Banville@wsp.com>; Mearns, Jamesie <JMearns@gov.nu.ca>; Clow,
Paul <PClow@gov.nu.ca>; Seeley,
Kyle <KSeeley@gov.nu.ca>;
SCOTT.PURCELL@forces.gc.ca; Kelli Gillard <kgillard@nirb.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 821094 - Iqaluit Water License 3AM-IQA1626 - Deployment of ROWPU Notification

Importance: High

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links, open attachments or follow
direction, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good morning Assol:

 

As discussed yesterday evening, the City will proceed with these activities as a Modification as per Part G Item 1 of the
Licence.

 

As further discussed, given the emergency declaration by the Minister of Community and Government Services (CGS) on
October 13, 2021, the City is seeking to expedite the review of this modification request under Section
152 (1) of the
Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act (NuPA) – I understand this would bypass the NPC conformity
determination and NIRB’s screening decision. Although the initial emergency declaration has expired, I understand that
the Minister of CGS
had extended the emergency declaration on October 28th until November 9th. See
link to official press
release.

 

Please confirm at your earliest convenience whether the City’s request for modification may be processed under the
conditions noted above.

 

If you have any further questions please let me know.

 

Kind regards,

 

Josip Deronja
P.Eng.

Senior Project Manager

Colliers Project Leaders

Mobile 613.710.0498

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>


Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 5:15 PM

To: Deronja, Josip <Josip.Deronja@colliersprojectleaders.com>

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
SCOTT.PURCELL@forces.gc.ca

Subject: Re: 821094 - Iqaluit Water License 3AM-IQA1626 - Deployment of ROWPU Notification
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Hello Josip,

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

As discussed during our call on October 25, this activity falls under Licence Part G, Item 1 (Modifications) because it has
not yet been authorized under either the Licence or the Emergency Amendment. As advised then,
please provide the
confirmations from the NPC and the NIRB in accordance with Licence Part G, Item 1(b). 

 

The same will be required to process a modification to authorize the construction and use of the mobile water treatment
plant.

 

As discussed, the Board understands the circumstances and will endeavour to process the modification expeditiously.

 

Best regards,

 

 

 

 

On Thu, Oct 28, 2021 at 2:26 PM Deronja, Josip <Josip.Deronja@colliersprojectleaders.com> wrote:

Good afternoon:

 

On behalf of the City of Iqaluit, the City would like to notify the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) regarding the planned
deployment of a Reverse Osmosis Water Purification
Unit (ROWPU), which is being managed and overseen by the
Canadian Armed Forces (CAF) Joint Task Force North (JTFN) division. This comes following a Request-For-Assistance
issued by the Government of Nunavut (GN) on October 20, 2021, in response to the on-going
water quality emergency.
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As per Part F item 1 of the Licence (3AM-IQA1626), the City is required to notify the NWB of construction of any
facilities or infrastructure authorized under
this Licence. Please consider this email as formal notification of the planned
deployment of the CAF ROWPU. I have attached relevant information pertaining to the project for reference purposes.

 

Please note, the City will be issuing a separate notification related to the planned deployment of a GN mobile water
treatment plant (MWTP); however, the City
is still awaiting further information from the GN regarding the project. Note,
the deployment of the GN MWTP is also in response to the on-going water quality emergency.

 

Please confirm receipt of this email, along with supporting documentation, at your earlies convenience.

 

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

 

Kind regards,

 

Josip Deronja
P.Eng.

Senior Project Manager

COLLIERS PROJECT LEADERS

Mobile 613.710.0498

Suite 700, 150 Isabella Street | Ottawa, ON K1S 1V7 | Canada

colliersprojectleaders.com

 

https://www.colliersprojectleaders.com/

